

JESSICA M. NOTINI, J.D.

1306 Summit Rd., Lafayette, CA 94549

Phone: (925) 938-5011 Fax: (925) 938-0880 Email: Notini@sbcglobal.net

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION EXPERIENCE (1994-2014)

Notini Mediation & Facilitation Services:

Mediate Specialized in probate & estate and conservatorship cases. Also mediate employment, real estate, business and other areas. Can provide service in Spanish. **Facilitate** business, organization and community meetings, planning sessions and retreats.

Mediate for the following panels and programs:

- United States Northern District Court of California
- First Appellate Court of California
- United States Postal Service “Redress” Program
- Lumetra, Health Care Quality Mediation Program
- California Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing
- California Department of Insurance
- Alameda Bar Assn. Superior Court ADR Program
- Contra Costa Superior Court ADR Program
- Lumetra Health Care mediation panel
- National Association of Securities Dealers
- BASF Attorney Fee Dispute Program
- KeyBridge Foundation ADA Program
- California Lawyers for the Arts, Arts Arbitration and Mediation Service
- California Community Dispute Services
- Community Boards Program
- Contra Costa Conflict Resolution Panels
- Volunteer Legal Services Homeless Shelter Arbitration Project
- San Francisco Superior Court Civil Mediation
- Santa Clara Superior Court Mediation Panel
- San Mateo Municipal, Superior and Small Claims Court Mediation Programs

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Recipient of Annual CDRC Don Weckstein Memorial Award for ADR leadership in CA, 2012
- Chair (2007-8), California State Bar ADR Committee (member 2003 – 2008)
- Member (2003- 2005), Board of Directors, Mediation Society of San Francisco
- President (2000-2003), Board of Directors, Association of Dispute Resolution of Northern California (ADR-NC), formerly the Northern California Mediation Association

Program Director, Small Claims Court Mediation Pilot Project, Conflict Resolution Panels (2001), Concord, CA. Developed small claims mediation program

for the courts.

Administrative Coordinator, California Dispute Resolution Institute (1998-2000): Worked with Board of Directors to promote the adoption of informed policies related to conflict resolution. Responsible for organizing and publicizing educational activities promoting effective, accessible conflict resolution throughout the state of California.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND BAR MEMBERSHIPS

- Association of Dispute Resolution of Northern California (ADR-NC), formerly the Northern California Mediation Association (NCMA)
- Association for Conflict Resolution
- State Bar of California (including membership in ADR section)
- United States District Court for the Northern District of California
- Bar Associations of Alameda and Contra Costa Counties (including ADR Sections)
- Ethics Review Committee for mediation program of First Appellate Court of California

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Professor:

- **Stanford Law School**, Plan and teach mediation and negotiation courses
- **Boalt Hall School of Law**, Plan and teach mediation and negotiation courses
- **Hastings College of Law**, Plan and teach negotiation and mediation courses
- **Mills College, Business School**, Plan and teach business negotiation

Core Trainer, Northern California Mediation Center, Corte Madera, CA. Co-teach essentials of mediation and divorce mediation

Senior Consultant, Accordence: Negotiation and conflict resolution training for corporations

Private Trainer: Lead workshops in negotiation, communication, conflict resolution, team-building, and leadership and influencing skills for private and public entities.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

1994-1997 Volunteer Legal Services Program, San Francisco, CA.
Represented indigent clients in dissolution, child custody, visitation and other family matters.

1994-1995 Contract Attorney. Performed legal research and writing projects in areas of environmental, real property and contract law for Law Offices of Tommy Conner.

1993-1994 Attorney, Fellowship Program, Natural Heritage Institute, San Francisco, California. Provided counsel to conservation organizations and government agencies seeking to protect natural resources.

1989-1993 Associate Attorney, Environmental Department, Landels, Ripley & Diamond, San Francisco, California. Provided litigation services and compliance counseling in environmental, labor, contract and commercial matters.

EDUCATION

J.D. 1989, *magna cum laude*, University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, MI
Honors: Associate Editor, Michigan Law Review, *Order of the Coif*

B.A. Psychology, 1984, Wesleyan University, Middletown, CT
European Studies, University of Seville, Seville, Spain 1982-1983
Honors: Johnston Scholar, Maynard Award - Best scholar/athlete
Over 400 hours of mediation training through approved providers.